



Tiverton Town Council

Town Hall, St Andrew Street, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6PG
Town Clerk: J.F. Vanderwolfe FILCM Chartered MCIPD
Email:townclerk@tivertontowncouncil.gov.uk
Phone: 01884 253404 Fax: 01884 258550

Minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting held virtually on the 2nd August 2021 in the Council Chamber of the Town Hall.

Present: Cllr L Cruwys (Chairman), J Blagg, S Bush, C Harrower, A Hendy, P Hill.

In attendance: Assistant to the Town Clerk Mrs J Hubbard.

Absent: Cllr D Sutton.

The meeting commenced at 6.15pm.

251	Apologies Apologies were received from Cllr's W Burke, (Medical appointment), D Garcia-Parejo (Away), B Holdman (Injury) and A Perris (Working). Resolved to accept these apologies.
252	Declaration of Interests *A declaration of interest was declared in relation to application 21/01314/Full from Cllr C Harrower she is a director of the Almshouse Trust.
253	Minutes The minutes of the meeting held on the 19th July2021 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
254	Democratic Period There were no members of public in attendance.
255	Planning Applications Were dealt with as per the attached list.
256	Licensing There was an application for variation of the Premises License for Diggle & Son, Members were in support of the application but queried the early start time.

257	<p>Other Planning Matters</p> <p>Chairman Cllr L Cruwys updated the members on the A361 Redrow development. He thanked Cllr P Hill for attending the district planning meeting. Cllr Cruwys informed the members that this had now been deferred to consult on issues arising from debate largely covered in the town council's previous comments. There will now be a joint meeting between planning, councillors and stake holders. Cllr Cruwys hoped that the town council would be included within the stake holders. He said he would inform the members of the date, although this had not yet been set.</p>
258	<p>Next Meeting Date Monday 16th August 2021 at 6.15pm</p>

Signature -----

Date -----